
10858 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Superior 02/13/2017
10863 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/17/2017
10872 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/17/2017

Please stop by dnr.wi.gov/employment to learn more about these positions and others.

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Featured DNR Subscriptions

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions: 
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact support@govdelivery.com.

Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.

This email was sent to rachel.skenandore@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  101 S. Webster Street  Madison,
WI 53707-7921  608-266-2621



From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Black River State Forest Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:02:00 PM

You are subscribed to Black River State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Black River State Forest candlelight ski and snowshoe, Saturday, Jan. 28, 2017

Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.
Location: Black River SF

The Black River area received 2-4 inches of wet heavy snow earlier this week. Cross-country ski trails were being packed
Thursday, Jan. 26. Join the Black River State Forest and the Black River Forest Trail Foundation for a night of skiing,
snowshoeing, hiking, and fun. A 1.5-mile ski trail and a 1-mile snowshoe/hiking trail will be lit with candle luminaries. Warm
up around a large bonfire or in the heated shelter. Hot chocolate and hot dogs will be available for purchase. Meet at the
Smrekar shelter located 4 miles east of Millston off County Road O. This event will still be held as a hike/snowshoe if there is
not enough snow for skiing.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6246

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.

Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!

Only $8.97 for one year, six colorful issues. Makes a great gift, too!

Call toll-free at 1-800-678-9472, go online at wnrmag.com or write to us at P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI 53707.

New or Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team.

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions: 
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile.

If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Hartman Creek State Park Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:50:03 PM

You are subscribed to Hartman Creek State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Hartman Creek State park Candlelight ski, hike and snowshoe, Saturday, Jan. 28, 2017

Time: 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Come out and ski, hike or snowshoe by candlelight around Hartman Creek State Park! Start at the shelter by Hartman Lake,
where fires and snacks will be waiting, and go around the lake and woods. A vehicle admission sticker is required. This event
is sponsored by the Friends of Hartman Creek State Park.

Candlelight ski, hike and snowshoe http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6262

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Whitefish Dunes State Park Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:48:19 PM

You are subscribed to Whitefish Dunes State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Whitefish Dunes State Park Winter Candlelight Event, Jan. 28, 2017

CANCELLED

This event has been cancelled due to poor trail conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6137

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Red Cedar State Trail Update
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:45:53 PM

You are subscribed to Red Cedar State Trail updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Annual Red Cedar State Trail Candlelight Ski and Hike Event Friday, Jan. 27

Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Trail received 3 inches of snow and was packed for skiing and hiking. Cross-Country Ski the candlelit Red Cedar State Trail
from the Depot to the lit ice wall. Snowshoe the candlelit trail in Riverside Park. Hike the candlelit Junction City Trail. All
activities start at the Depot of the Red Cedar State Trail, Highway 29 West. Enjoy free hot chocolate provided by
ConAgra/Swiss Miss. Door prizes provided by the Friends of the Red Cedar State Trail/Hoffman Hills. Bonfire will keep you
warm. Depot will be open. Skis are required for the Red Cedar State Trail. Bring your own skis, or a limited number are
available for rental at Stout Adventures- 715-232-5625. Bring your own snowshoes or use for free, snowshoes are generously
provided by the Mayo Clinic Health System. Event sponsored by the Friends of the Red Cedar State Trail/Hoffman Hills,
Wisconsin DNR (715-232-1242), ConAgra/Swiss Miss, and Mayo Clinic Health System. FRCST/HH website:
redcedarhoffman.org.

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



From: Thiede, Kurt A - DNR
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Re: Magazine
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:28:03 AM

That works. 

Kurt Thiede
Deputy Secretary
Wisconsin DNR

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 10:05 AM, Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
<Rachel.Skenandore@wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Thoughts on this?

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:54 AM
To:  Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Would we refund the subscriptions paid by the direct subscribers? A person can get up
to a 3-year subscription. If 3 year subscriptions are being made now that is through
2020.
The conservation patron license holders might feel that they are paying for the
magazine as well and request a reduced license rate. The statute below doesn’t
necessarily mean they get it for free. The patron license covers a lot of items at a much
reduced rate.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:49 AM
To:  Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Could we instead add language making it clear that the magazine would sunset in
2018?

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:17 AM
To:  Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Rachel,
I assume they want to change this statute to ‘may’? Is this accurate?
29.235 (5) Subscription. At the time the department issues a conservation patron license,
except for a license issued to a resident under sub. (3m), it may shall provide each
licensee who is at least 18 years of age with an annual subscription to the Wisconsin
natural resources magazine without any additional fee or charge.



If yes, did they say how much this would save?
Can you circle with Matt on this also to get his feedback before we would bring it as a
comeback?
Thanks,
Waylon

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:03 AM
To:  LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Waylon,
Is that the intent of Rachel’s email or does she want to eliminate providing the NR
magazine to patron license holders? They are two completely different things.

From: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:59 AM
To:  Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
LRB indicated that the current draft language likely does not cover magazines under s.
23.16 or the subscription under s. 29.235. Should this draft expanded to include
magazines and subscriptions?

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:26 AM
To:  Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
We are proposing an enterprise wide initiative in the budget to reduce printing,
mailing, and publishing. We think this will be covered under that. We will let you know
if it is not.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 12:33 PM
To:  Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Subject: Magazine
Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all
Conservation Patron license buyers effective 2018.



From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
To: Thiede, Kurt A - DNR
Subject: FW: Magazine
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:05:00 AM

Thoughts on this?

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:54 AM
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Would we refund the subscriptions paid by the direct subscribers? A person can get up to a 3-year
subscription. If 3 year subscriptions are being made now that is through 2020.
The conservation patron license holders might feel that they are paying for the magazine as well and
request a reduced license rate. The statute below doesn’t necessarily mean they get it for free. The
patron license covers a lot of items at a much reduced rate.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Could we instead add language making it clear that the magazine would sunset in 2018?

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
29.235 (5) Subscription. At the time the department issues a conservation patron license, except for
a license issued to a resident under sub. (3m), it may shall provide each licensee who is at least 18
years of age with an annual subscription to the Wisconsin natural resources magazine without any
additional fee or charge.
If yes, did they say how much this would save?
Can you circle with Matt on this also to get his feedback before we would bring it as a comeback?
Thanks,
Waylon

From: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:03 AM
To: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA; Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
Waylon,
Is that the intent of Rachel’s email or does she want to eliminate providing the NR magazine to
patron license holders? They are two completely different things.

From: LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Frederick, Caitlin - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
LRB indicated that the current draft language likely does not cover magazines under s. 23.16 or the



subscription under s. 29.235. Should this draft expanded to include magazines and subscriptions?

From: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; LeRoy, Alyssa - DOA
Subject: RE: Magazine
We are proposing an enterprise wide initiative in the budget to reduce printing, mailing, and
publishing. We think this will be covered under that. We will let you know if it is not.

From: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Hurlburt, Waylon R - DOA
Subject: Magazine
Remove statutory language requiring a Natural Resources Magazine for all Conservation Patron
license buyers effective 2018.



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
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:28:00 AM

This would accomplish the goal, however we could also strike the statute all together, correct? Do you have a
preference?

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
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 12:35:00 PM

FYI

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
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 4:03:59 PM

Exciting DNR Jobs!

  

Jobs-6_large

The DNR employs a large, diverse workforce throughout our state. If you are creative, service-oriented and like to work on teams, you're in the right
place! We seek employees with a strong customer service philosophy and an attitude of helpfulness. We typically fill jobs in the areas of Natural
Resources, Environmental Sciences, Engineering, Law Enforcement, Business, Information Technology, and Administrative Support.

Current Permanent (FTE) Openings

Job Title/
Job Announcement Code

Location Application
Deadline

Air Management Engineers 
1600314

*Statewide (OPEN)

Stormwater Specialists 
1700064

*Statewide 1/24/2017

Wastewater Field Supervisor 
1700079

Eau Claire 1/25/2017

Section Chief - Bird and Habitat Conservation -
Career Executive 
1603557

Dane 1/30/2017

Wetland Identification Specialist 
1700062

*Statewide 2/12/2017

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10829 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/20/2017
10830 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/20/2017
10815 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 01/22/2017
10816 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 01/22/2017
10834 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Mishicot 01/28/2017
10835 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Plymouth 01/28/2017
10836 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Sturgeon Bay 01/28/2017
10837 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Green Bay 01/28/2017
10860 LTE - OFFICE ASSOCIATE Madison 01/29/2017
10841 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Peshtigo 02/01/2017
10846 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 02/02/2017
10848 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Baraboo 02/02/2017
10850 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Madison 02/02/2017
10851 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 02/03/2017
10861 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-ADV Madison 02/03/2017
10862 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-SENIOR Madison 02/03/2017
10863 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 02/03/2017
10843 LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10844 LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10845 LTE - LABORER Baraboo 02/09/2017
10847 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Wisconsin Rapids 02/09/2017
10852 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Baraboo 02/09/2017
10854 LTE - CONSERVATION BIOLOGIST Rhinelander 02/09/2017

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Capital Springs State Park and Recreation Area Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:19:03 PM

You are subscribed to Capital Springs State Park and Recreation Area updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.

Capital Springs Winter Fun Day Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017

CANCELLED

This event has been cancelled due to poor snow conditions and is planned to be rescheduled for later in February.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6383

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:12:48 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Learn to Ice Fish Jan. 21

CANCELLED

A Learn to Fish program scheduled for the Kettle Moraine State Forest-Southern Unit on Saturday, Jan. 21 has been cancelled
due to poor ice conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6465
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:09:07 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Candlelight Hike

Time: 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

The candlelight event scheduled for this Saturday, Jan. 21 at the Nordic Trail will proceed as a hike. Trails and parking areas
are icy so caution is needed. Bring appropriate footwear, with some type of crampon recommended.

Come explore 1.6 miles of mixed pines and scenic views of the purple loop at the Nordic Trailhead. Ski, hike or snowshoe.
Cozy up by the bonfire or warm up inside the warming shelter. The Kettle Moraine Natural History Association will be selling
chili and hot cocoa. Supplies for s'mores will also be available for a small fee towards donations for the forest. Roasting sticks
will be available on site. This event is not dependent on the weather, however, the trails are currently icy, so grips on your
shoes/boots are recommended. Dogs are allowed on the ski trail-at this event only. They must be leashed at all times on a
leash no longer than 8 feet. Parking is included for those with a State Park Sticker. Stickers and day passes will be available
for purchase when you arrive. No skate skiing and no skijoring. Get Directions - Nordic Trails (N9084 Cty Rd H, Whitewater)

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6386
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Devil"s Lake State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:02:28 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Learn to Ice Fish

CANCELLED

A Learn to Ice Fish event scheduled at Devil's Lake State Park on Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017 has been cancelled due to recent
warm weather and predictions of a high temperature of 50 degrees on Saturday that could result in unsafe ice conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6265
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Governor Dodge State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 20, 2017 12 57:45 PM

You are subscribed to Governor Dodge State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

18th Annual Governor Dodge State Park Candlelight Ski, Hike and Snowshoe

CANCELLED

The candlelight hike scheduled for this Saturday, Jan. 21, 2017 has has been cancelled due to poor trail conditions.

http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=6207
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:01:13 PM

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

Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional 
1602585

Dane 1/15/2017

Forest Tax Law Section Chief 
1700006

Dane 1/19/2017

Wetland Identification Specialist 
1700062

*Statewide 1/23/2017

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
10811 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 01/13/2017
10820 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee 01/13/2017
10821 LTE - PROGRAM ASSISTANT-ADV-CONF Milwaukee 01/13/2017
10801 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10802 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/15/2017
10829 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10830 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST-SENIOR Madison 01/15/2017
10817 LTE - FORESTER-SENIOR Madison 01/17/2017
10818 LTE - FORESTRY SPECIALIST Madison 01/17/2017
10831 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Bayfield 01/18/2017
10828 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Green Bay 01/19/2017
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Lake Kegonsa State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:25:15 PM

You are subscribed to Lake Kegonsa State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Lake Kegonsa Jan. 14 candlelight ski rescheduled for Feb. 11.

http://dnr.wi.gov/news/releases/article/?id=4152

Contact(s): Lake Kegonsa State Park, 608-873-9695

STOUGHTON, Wis. - A candlelight ski scheduled for Saturday, Jan. 14 at Lake Kegonsa State Park has been rescheduled to
Feb. 11, due to icy conditions on park trails.

Approximately 2 miles of trail will be lit with hundreds of glowing luminaries. When you are finished, warm up by the bonfire
and enjoy hot cocoa and baked goods sold by the Lake Kegonsa State Park Friends Group. This a ski event only. Hikers,
snowshoers and pets are prohibited on groomed cross country ski trails.

For complete list of candlelight events at Wisconsin state parks, forests, trails and recreation areas and to check for
cancellations, search the DNR website, dnr.wi.gov, for keywords "Get Outdoors" and click on the "type" button and then
check only the "candlelight" box under listed activities.

Lake Kegonsa State Park is located southeast of Madison the shores of Lake Kegonsa. For more information about the park,
search for keywords "Lake Kegonsa."

For more information on other park or forest properties and locations, search for keywords "find a park." Regular park and
trail fees apply for the events unless otherwise noted.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 4:47:30 PM

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

Nursery Technician (Forestry) 
1602670

Grant 1/8/2017

Park Superintendent 
1601230

*Statewide 1/11/2017

Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional 
1602585

Dane 1/15/2017

Forest Tax Law Section Chief 
1700006

Dane 1/19/2017

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10784 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Sherwood 01/09/2017
10806 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/09/2017
10807 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/09/2017
10813 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/11/2017
10814 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/11/2017
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
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:42:19 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Devil's Lake State Park Winter Snowshoe Outing

Saturday, January 7, 2017, 1 to 3 p.m.

Join the Naturalist for a gentle, educational hike through the forest. Walks will be conducted on snowshoes if we have enough
snow. Participants will hike/snowshoe about 2 miles along a relatively flat trail. Please wear proper footwear and clothing for
the outdoors in winter and bring water. Bring your snowshoes - we'll have a limited number of pairs to loan. Meet at the
Steinke Basin Parking Lot.

All state park system events.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Harrington Beach State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:35:20 PM

You are subscribed to Harrington Beach State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Harrington Beach State Park Winter Hike

Saturday, January 7, 2017 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Come to Harrington Beach for beautiful winter hike through the park! The Friends of Harrington Beach will offer hot dogs,
coffee/cocoa/cider and a roaring fire at the Welcome Center.

All state park system events.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Mirror Lake State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:22:38 PM

You are subscribed to Mirror Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Mirror Lake Candlelight Ski, Hike, and Snowshoe

Saturday, Jan. 7, 2017 6 to 9 p.m.

Join us for our annual winter hiking, skiing, and snowshoeing event. There will be bonfires, hot chocolate and hot cider and
of course, sweet treats all for a good will donation.

Some of the ski trails have been re-groomed to break up the ice crust up and rework the trails. The ski trail for Saturday's
candlelight ski/hike/snowshoe event should be fine for skiing.

All candlelight events.
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From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wildcat Mountain State Park Update
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:11:07 PM

You are subscribed to Wildcat Mountain State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Wildcat Mountain Candlelight Ski and Hike

Saturday, Jan. 7, 2017 5 to 9 p.m.

Ski or hike (pending weather conditions) a 1.5-mile torch lit trail. Warm up by the bonfire after enjoying the trail. Sorry, no
pets please. A park sticker is required and can be purchased at the park entrance. Wildcat Mountain State Park is located 3
miles east of Ontario on State Hwy 33.

All candlelight events.
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From: Ruby, Erin A - DNR
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV; Smith, Heather K - GOV; Lyons, Tom - GOV
Cc: Gary, Timothy J - DNR; Olson, Sanjay B - DNR
Subject: FW: 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 Fish & Wildlife Account Report
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:27:10 PM
Attachments: FWA-Report 12-30.pdf
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Rachel, Heather & Tom -
Please find following the email message sent to the JFC Co-Chairs and Chief Clerks, along with the
attached copy of the Fish & Wildlife Account Report.
Also attached for your use are draft talking points.
Thank you!
Erin
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Erin Ruby
Assistant Legislative Liaison
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: (608) 266-7566
Erin.Ruby@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov

    

From: Ruby, Erin A - DNR 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:21 PM
To: Sen.Darling - LEGIS; Rep.Nygren - LEGIS; Renk, Jeffrey - LEGIS; Fuller, Patrick - LEGIS
Cc: Malkasian, Joe - LEGIS; Gary, Timothy J - DNR
Subject: 2015 Wisconsin Act 55 Fish & Wildlife Account Report
Co-Chairs Darling and Nygren & Chief Clerks Renk and Fuller,
2015 Wisconsin Act 55 – Section 9132 (1v) – required the Department of Natural Resources to,
“prepare a report on a plan to address the insufficiency of revenue from hunting and fishing
approval fees to cover the cost of activities of the department that relate to fish and wildlife
management.”
The Department’s report, due to the Joint Committee on Finance before January 1, 2017, is
attached to this email message.
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
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 11:36:37 AM

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

Financial Specialist 
1603450

Dane 1/3/2017

Waste Management Specialist Senior - Hazardous
Waste 
1603372

Milwaukee, Waukesha 1/3/2017

Conservation Warden - Limited Term Employment
(LTE) 
1603467

*Statewide 1/5/2017

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
10772 LTE - EXEC STAFF ASSISTANT Madison 01/01/2017
10789 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 01/01/2017
10790 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 01/01/2017
10801 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/01/2017
10802 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Rhinelander 01/01/2017
10804 LTE - WASTEWATER SPECIALIST Madison 01/01/2017
10808 LTE - EXEC STAFF ASSISTANT Madison 01/01/2017
10811 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 01/03/2017
10813 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/04/2017
10814 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 01/04/2017
10806 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/05/2017
10807 LTE - CONSERVATION WARDEN Statewide 01/05/2017
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
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From: WI DNR
To: Skenandore, Rachel - GOV
Subject: Warden Wire: From DNR wardens to you - 3rd annual holiday postcard greeting
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2016 2:40:42 PM

It was a DNR warden year of wildlife, wild life and life. Working with the public, the DNR
conservation wardens were in the thick of it! Here is Warden Wire's third annual year-end
greeting card. Wishing you, your family and friends a happy season and a great new year.

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=452

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to
subscribe. Just click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope
at the bottom of the Warden Wire page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/

Subscribe to Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.

Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions: 
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact
subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

Other inquiries can be directed to the DNR.

This email was sent to rachel.skenandore@wisconsin.gov using GovDelivery, on behalf of: Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources · 101 S. Webster Street · Madison, WI 53707-7921 · 608-266-2621









From: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
To: Skenandore  Rachel - GOV
Subject: Exciting DNR Jobs!
Date: Friday, October 14, 2016 3:22:25 PM

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

Water Management Engineers 
1601143

*Statewide (OPEN)

Office of Great Lakes Grants Coordinator 
1602870

Dane 10/18/2016

Human Resources Assistant (2 Positions) - LTE 
1602891

Dane 10/19/2016

District Wildlife Supervisor 
1602377

*Statewide 10/27/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10683 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST Boulder Junction 10/14/2016
10697 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Fitchburg 10/16/2016
10698 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Dodgeville 10/16/2016
10699 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Plymouth 10/16/2016
10700 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Sturtevant 10/16/2016
10668 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 10/19/2016
10680 LTE - PARALEGAL Madison 10/19/2016
10681 LTE - RECORDS/FORMS MANAGEMENT SPEC Madison 10/19/2016
10707 LTE - HUMAN RESOURCES ASSISTANT Madison 10/19/2016
10694 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Spooner 10/20/2016
10695 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Mercer 10/20/2016
10696 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Woodruff 10/20/2016
10701 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC-SENIOR Madison 10/20/2016
10446 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Fish Creek 10/21/2016
10702 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-ADV Madison 10/21/2016
10703 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST-SENIOR Madison 10/21/2016
10603 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
10604 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 10/22/2016
10704 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN-ADV Madison 10/24/2016

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
Subject: Warden Wire: DNR warden rescues 2 capsized canoeists from Pecatonica River
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 11:58:17 AM

DNR warden rescues anniversary paddlers; wear your life
jacket

Conservation Warden Nick Webster was barely in his truck to start his day when he heard the
radio call for help for two capsized canoeists in a southwestern Wisconsin river. The river was
high, the current was strong and the trees were hanging low. Not good. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire Lookup.asp?id=444

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire home page, or the red envelope at the bottom
of the Warden Wire home page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/

Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine: $8.97 for one year!

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
Date: Friday, October 07, 2016 4:32:04 PM

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

Regional Information Management Specialist 
1602722

*Statewide 10/9/2016

Payroll & Benefits Specialist Advanced 
1602429

Dane 10/11/2016

Waste Management Specialist Advanced -
Contaminated Materials Specialist 
1602698

Dane 10/11/2016

Waste Management Engineer Advanced - Complex
Remediation & Redevelopment Pr 
1602709

Dane 10/11/2016

Real Estate Section Chief 
1602683

Dane 10/12/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10680 LTE - PARALEGAL Madison 10/11/2016
10681 LTE - RECORDS/FORMS MANAGEMENT SPEC Madison 10/11/2016
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
10699 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Plymouth 10/20/2016
10700 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Sturtevant 10/20/2016
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
Subject: Warden Wire: Wardens remind hunters of Southern Duck, Goose Closure in early October
Date: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:44:19 PM

Southern duck and goose closures on deck for next week

Although the southern duck zone just opened last weekend, DNR conservation wardens remind
hunters as of next week, Monday - Friday, October 10-14, the southern duck and goose seasons
will close. Wardens say all goose and duck hunting south of Highway 10 and east of Highway 41
(including the Bay of Green Bay) is illegal during these 5 days. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=443

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe link on the right side of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the
Warden Wire page. http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/wardenwire/

Subscribe now to the Natural Resources Magazine for only $8.97.

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
Subject: Warden Wire: Baiting, feeding of deer ban to be enforced in Forest, Vilas, Oneida counties
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 10:40:54 AM

Public reminded of latest deer baiting/feeding ban in northern counties

DNR conservation wardens want the public to know they are transitioning from their nearly year-
long public education phase of the new law banning the baiting and feeding of deer in Forest,
Vilas and Oneida counties into enforcing the law as the fall hunting seasons start. The feeding of
birds and small mammals still is allowed under the January 11 law, provided these feeders are
not accessible by deer. Read more:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=442

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

Subscribe to he Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.

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
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 2:35:45 PM

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

*Statewide 10/3/2016

Environmental Analysis Supervisor 
1602693

*Statewide 10/4/2016

Waste Management Specialist Advanced -
Contaminated Materials Specialist 
1602698

Dane 10/4/2016

Waste Management Engineer Advanced - Complex
Remediation & Redevelopment Pr 
1602709

Dane 10/4/2016

Veterinarian-Fish Health Professional 
1602585

Dane 10/5/2016

Wetland In-Lieu Fee Coordinator 
1602717

Dane 10/5/2016

Real Estate Section Chief 
1602683

Dane 10/12/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10669 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 10/03/2016
10670 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison 10/03/2016
10671 LTE - WATER RESOURCES MGT SPEC Madison 10/03/2016
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
Subject: WI DNR - Fish Watching Update
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:54:18 PM

You are subscribed to Fish Watching for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

DATE CORRECTION!
Fisheries Open House Events

Get up close and personal with sturgeon and salmon, and attend a mini-clinic at egg collection facilities in these communities:

Kewaunee on October 1 (This date was listed incorrectly yesterday. We regret the error.)
Racine on October 8

Details here: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/fishing/anglereducation/FisheriesOpenHouse.html

Complete news release is here: http://dnr.wi.gov/news/releases/article/?id=4080

We look forward to seeing you!

Subscribe now and receive the December issue of Wisconsin Natural Resources Magazine.

Frolic with foxes, outsmart urban critters, eat safe fish, and more!

Only $8.97 for one year, six colorful issues. Makes a great gift, too!

Call toll-free at 1-800-678-9472 , go online at wnrmag.com or write to us at P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI 53707.

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
Subject: WI DNR - Places to Take Kids Fishing Update
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:53:28 PM

You are subscribed to Places to Take Kids Fishing for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has
recently been updated, and is now available.

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
Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:49:37 PM

You are subscribed to Fish Watching for Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

Fisheries Open House Events

Get up close and personal with sturgeon and salmon at egg collection facilities in these communities:

Kewaunee on October 3
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
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 5:39:30 PM

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

Web Coordinator (Forestry Division) 
1602555

Dane 9/23/2016

Hydrogeologist - Senior, Waste Management 
1602323

Brown 9/26/2016

Human Resources Assistant Advanced - Staffing 
1602597

Dane 9/26/2016

Regional Information Mangement Specialist 
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
10653 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 09/26/2016
10654 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 09/26/2016
10657 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh 09/28/2016
10658 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Oshkosh 09/28/2016
10668 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 09/29/2016
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
Date: Friday, September 16, 2016 4:21:18 PM

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

Fish Hatchery Supervisor 
1602489

Waushara 9/18/2016

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
10661 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Fitchburg 09/20/2016
10662 LTE - LABORER Fitchburg 09/20/2016
10655 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison 09/21/2016
10656 LTE - NAT RES PROGRAM COORDINATOR Madison 09/21/2016
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
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 2:28:26 PM

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

Urban Forestry - Policy & Partnership Specialist 
1602354

Dane 9/12/2016

Budget and Policy Analyst 
1602416

Dane 9/12/2016

Urban Forestry Coordinator 
1602356

Eau Claire 9/12/2016

Accoun ing Coordinator - Business System 
1602282

Dane 9/13/2016

Fish Hatchery Supervisor 
1602489

Waushara 9/18/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10625 LTE - NAT RES EDUCATOR Babcock 09/09/2016
10653 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 09/19/2016
10654 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Madison 09/19/2016
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
Date: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:47:46 PM

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

Sheboygan River Area of Concern Coordinator-
PROJECT 
1602423

Sheboygan 9/5/2016

Budget and Policy Analyst 
1602416

Dane 9/11/2016

Urban Forestry - Policy & Partnership Specialist 
1602354

Dane 9/12/2016

Urban Forestry Coordinator 
1602356

Eau Claire 9/12/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10643 LTE - LABORER Kansasville 09/06/2016
10636 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 09/07/2016
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
Subject: Warden Wire: Calling all outdoor recreation enthusiasts & fans! Your input is needed
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 4:50:42 PM

Got a wish list for outdoor recreation in Wisconsin? Let's hear it!

Do you paddle? Hike? Love to observe birds and wildlife? Walk? Fish or hunt? What about
camping? We at the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources need to hear about what you like
to do in Wisconsin's great outdoors and what you believe is needed.

Please complete an online survey known for SCORP -- that stands for Statewide Comprehensive
Outdoor Recreation Plan. In other words, it's a blueprint of sorts to help chart the future of
outdoor fun and opportunities for all in Wisconsin's great outdoors.

Want to have a voice in the future of outdoor recreation? Great! Just go to dnr.wi.gov and search
keyword, SCORP. Or you can use this link:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/Lands/scorp/

Your time is appreciated!

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

Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97.

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
Date: Friday, August 26, 2016 1:36:35 PM

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

Dane 8/31/2016

Sheboygan River Area of Concern Coordinator-
PROJECT 
1602423

Sheboygan 9/5/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10623 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Fitchburg 08/26/2016
10627 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Black Earth 08/26/2016
10628 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 08/26/2016
10629 LTE - COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST Madison 08/26/2016
10637 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Milwaukee 08/26/2016
10630 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Fitchburg 08/29/2016
10634 LTE - ENVIR PROGRAM ASSOCIATE Fitchburg 08/29/2016
10636 LTE - ASSISTANT NATURALIST GUIDE LTE Milladore 08/31/2016
10644 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Dodgeville 09/01/2016
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





Contact us with questions about Snapshot Wisconsin!
Email  DNRSnapshotWisconsin@wisconsin.gov

Website  dnr.wi gov/topic/research/projects/snapshot/

Trail Camera signup  www.snapshotwisignup.org/

Phone
General Questions: 608-221-6334
Questions from enrolled volunteers: 608-572-6103

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Order your Endangered Resources license plate today!.

Featured DNR Subscriptions



Outdoor Report: Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions: 
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile. If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.



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
Subject: Upcoming Air Management Study Group Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:31:43 PM

Dear Air Management Study Group subscribers,

The next study group meeting is on Thursday, August 25 from 9 00 am – 12:00 pm at the following location:

State Natural Resources Building (GEF 2)
Room G09
101 S. Webster St.
Madison, WI

The agenda and meeting materials will be posted to the study group webpage next week prior to the meeting.

If you have any ques ions, please contact Karen Walsh at karen.walsh@wisconsin gov or 608-267-7547.

Subscribe now for only $8.97.

Featured DNR Subscriptions

Outdoor Report : Current fishing activities, wildlife observations, and state park events updated every Thursday.

Manage Your DNR Subscriptions: 
Add new subscriptions, delete subscriptions, and manage your profile.  If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources High Cliff State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:50:19 PM

You are subscribed to High Cliff State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – High Cliff State Park
Saturday, August 20, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5069
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5070
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "A Midsummer Night's Dream." This theater troop created a new cutting of the
script to make a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The production is
'Shakespeare out of a trunk,' with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of Shakespeare's
time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 2:30 p.m. performance.
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5072
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: “As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5071
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "As You Like It." This theater troop created a new cutting of the script to make
a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The production is 'Shakespeare out of
a trunk,' with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of Shakespeare's time. Prior to the
performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 7 p.m. performance.
News release
Summit Players 'Shakespeare in the Park" coming to Wisconsin State Parks

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:43 09 PM

You are subscribed to Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – Pike Lake Unit, Kettle Moraine State Forest
Sunday, August 21, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5313
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5314
The Summit Players are back! We loved them last year, and we are happy to host them again. Join them for a stripped-
down, six-actor production of Shakespeare's "A Midsummer Night's Dream" or "As You Like It". This theater troop created a
new cutting of the script to make a tight, one-hour and fifteen minute show of mayhem, character switches and hilarity. The
production is 'Shakespeare out of a trunk,' with minimal set, costumes and props and a focus on actors, as per the style of
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 2:30 p.m.
performance.
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Potawatomi State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 2:39:20 PM

You are subscribed to Potawatomi State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – Potawatomi State Park
Friday, August 19, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5311
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5312
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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 7 p.m.
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
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 5:45:53 PM

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

Wildlife Technician - Game Farm 
1602039

Columbia 8/11/2016

FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR (LTE) 
1602308

Dane 8/22/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10609 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Waukesha 08/11/2016
10610 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Horicon 08/11/2016
10600 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
10601 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH SCIENTIST-SENIOR Madison 08/12/2016
10611 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Dodgeville 08/15/2016
10612 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Dodgeville 08/15/2016
10618 LTE - HYDROGEOLOGIST Statewide 08/16/2016
10619 LTE - HYDROGEOLOGIST Statewide 08/16/2016
10599 LTE - IS BUSINESS AUTOMATION SENIOR Madison 08/17/2016
10603 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 08/19/2016
10604 LTE - FORESTER Statewide 08/19/2016
10621 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/22/2016
10602 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Sheboygan 08/23/2016
10622 LTE - LABORER Sheboygan 08/23/2016
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
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:56:03 PM

You are subscribed to Mirror Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – Mirror Lake State Park
Sunday, August 14, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5309
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5310
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Rib Mountain State Park Update
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:51:32 PM

You are subscribed to Rib Mountain State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – Rib Mountain State Park
Saturday, August 13, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5308
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5307
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Lakeshore State Park Update
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:43:39 PM

You are subscribed to Lakeshore State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park – Lakeshore State Park
Friday, August 12, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/calendar/events/parks/?id=5305
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5306
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
Date: Friday, August 05, 2016 4:41:45 PM

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

Drinking Water and Groundwater Field Supervisor 
1602129

*Statewide 8/7/2016

Water Regulation & Zoning Specialists 
1602146

*Statewide 8/7/2016

Water Quality Bureau Director 
1602131

Dane 8/7/2016

Assistant WEPA (Wisconsin Environmental Policy
Act) Coordinator 
1602230

Dane 8/7/2016

Accountants - Experienced Accountants (multiple
vacancies) 
1602142

Dane 8/8/2016

Waste Management Program Manager - Solid
Waste & Recycling Section Chief 
1602209

Dane 8/8/2016

Forestry IT Project Manager 
1601986

Dane 8/9/2016

Payroll & Benefits Program Officer 
1602173

Dane 8/9/2016

Wildlife Technician - Game Farm 
1602039

Columbia 8/11/2016

Current Temporary (LTE) Openings

ID Title Location Deadline
10593 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Poynette 08/05/2016
10497 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Janesville 08/10/2016
10607 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Brule 08/10/2016
10608 LTE - OFFICE ASSOCIATE Brule 08/10/2016
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
10620 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/18/2016
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
Subject: Warden Wire FAQs: Part Three - Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec uses
Date: Friday, August 05, 2016 2:23:55 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Part Three of the Voluntary Public
Access Program (user topics)

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions. Today's FAQs
were taken by the DNR Call Center, the Department of Natural Resources' conservation wardens
and the Bureau of Wildlife Management. This is Part Three of a series of questions and answers
which focus on a voluntary program that provides financial incentives to private landowners in
exchange for public access to do recreational activities on these private properties. Parts one and
two featured an overview and landowner topics. Today's Part Three answers common user
questions about appropriate uses of these private lands. Read on:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire Lookup.asp?id=439

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
Subject: Warden Wire FAQs: Part Two - Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec uses
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 5:05:36 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Part Two of the Voluntary Public
Access program

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions. This is Part
Two of a series of questions and answers which focus on a voluntary program that provides
financial incentives to private landowners in exchange for public access to do
recreational activities. This part focuses on landowner questions, and Part Three will focus on
user questions. Part One, sent Wednesday, provided a general overview. Read on:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=438

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

Subscribe to the Natural Resources Magazine now for only $8.97

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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Northern Highland-American Legion State Forest Update
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 12:21:22 PM

You are subscribed to Northern Highland-American Legion State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Sunday, August 7, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5303
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! Meet at the Clear Lake Picnic
Area. 1 to 1:45 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5304
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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. Meet at the Clear
Lake Picnic Area. 2:30 p.m. performance.
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
Subject: Warden Wire: FAQs -- Part One: Voluntary Public Access
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:56:44 PM

Warden Wire FAQs: Voluntary Public Access - private land access for public rec
uses

Welcome to Warden Wire's periodic feature highlighting frequently asked questions about popular
topics. This is Part One of a series about a voluntary program that provides financial incentives
to private landowners in exchange for public access to do recreational activities. The next two
and final parts in this three-part series will address common landowner and user questions. Read
on:

http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/WardenWire/WardenWire_Lookup.asp?id=437

Featured DNR Subscriptions

WARDEN WIRE: Get the latest news from your conservation law enforcement team. It's free to subscribe. Just
click on the subscribe button on the right of the Warden Wire page, or the red envelope at the bottom of the
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
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 12:30:51 PM

You are subscribed to Lake Kegonsa State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, August 6, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5088
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 to 2 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5089
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5091
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5090
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
Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 12:36:17 PM

You are subscribed to Kettle Moraine State Forest--Southern Unit updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Friday, August 5, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5301
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:15 p.m. Get
Directions - Ottawa Lake.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5302
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
performance. Get Directions - Ottawa Lake.
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
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 3:37:11 PM

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

Fisheries Field Unit Supervisor 
1601903

*Statewide 7/31/2016

Drinking Water and Groundwater Bureau Director 
1602067

Dane 7/31/2016

Fish, Wildlife & Parks Division Policy Advisor 
1602038

Dane 8/3/2016

Environmental Program Associate 
1602207

*Statewide 8/4/2016

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
10585 LTE - LABORER Waupaca 07/29/2016
10587 LTE - CONSERVATION BIOLOGIST Alma 08/01/2016
10588 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Alma 08/01/2016
10589 LTE - WILDLIFE TECHNICIAN Alma 08/01/2016
10569 LTE - FORESTER Eagle 08/03/2016
10570 LTE - FORESTRY TECHNICIAN Eagle 08/03/2016
10597 LTE - NAT RES FINANCIAL ASSTNC SPEC-SEN Madison 08/03/2016
10598 LTE - FINANCIAL SPECIALIST SENIOR Madison 08/03/2016
10599 LTE - IS BUSINESS AUTOMATION SENIOR Madison 08/03/2016
10602 LTE - VISITOR SERVICES ASSOCIATE Sheboygan 08/04/2016
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Kohler-Andrae State Park Update
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 12:36:30 PM

You are subscribed to Kohler-Andrae State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, July 30, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4736
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 1 to 1:45 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4739
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4737
Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! 5:30 to 6:15 p.m.
Shakespeare in the Park: "As You Like It"
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4738
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Havenwoods State Forest Update
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 12:36:18 PM

You are subscribed to Havenwoods State Forest updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Shakespeare in the Park
Friday, July 29, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4023
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4880
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
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 4:08:16 PM

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

Waste and Materials Management Engineer 
1601417

*Statewide 7/25/2016

District Park Supervisor 
1601295

*Statewide 7/26/2016

Waste Management Specialist - Senior 
1602058

Dane 7/28/2016

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
10579 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Wausau 07/26/2016
10580 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 07/27/2016
10581 LTE - WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST Madison 07/27/2016
10584 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Oshkosh 07/27/2016
10566 LTE - FISHERIES TECHNICIAN Eagle 07/28/2016
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
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 4:28 09 PM

You are subscribed to Devil's Lake State Park updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

This information has recently been updated, and is now available.

Shakespeare in the Park
Saturday, July 23, 2016
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4435
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4437
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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. 1 p.m.
workshop; 2:30 p.m. performance.
Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4436
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
http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=4439
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
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:53:26 AM

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

Remediation & Redevelopment Program Specialist 
1601873

Milwaukee 7/15/2016

Water Supply Specialists 
1600615

*Statewide 7/17/2016

Forestry / Sciences Section Chief 
1601701

Dane 7/17/2016

Wildlife Biologist Senior 
1601320

*Statewide 7/18/2016

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
10541 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Sturgeon Bay 07/15/2016
10567 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 07/15/2016
10568 LTE - NAT RES RESEARCH TECHNICIAN Rhinelander 07/15/2016
10569 LTE - FORESTER Eagle 07/15/2016
10570 LTE - FORESTRY TECHNICIAN Eagle 07/15/2016
10565 LTE - LABORER Crivitz 07/17/2016
10572 LTE - WASTE MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST Waukesha 07/19/2016
10574 LTE - NAT RES CUST SERVICE REP Madison 07/21/2016
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
Subject: Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Richard Bong State Recreation Area Update
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:34:49 PM

You are subscribed to Richard Bong State Recreation Area updates from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Saturday, July 16, 2016

Playing with Shakespeare: Get Outside with Will Children's Workshop

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5166

Think Shakespeare is old and boring? Think again! Join the Summit Players for 45 minutes of fun and brain acrobatics! Play
some games, work with some text, and explore the natural world. Learn how Shakespeare used nature in his plays and why
his characters talk the way they do. Shed any iambic penta-jitters, then join us for the show! Meet at the outdoor
amphitheater. In case of bad weather, meet at the visitor center. 5:30 to 6:30 p.m.

Shakespeare in the Park: "A Midsummer's Night Dream" or "As You Like It"

http://dnr.wi.gov/Calendar/Events/Parks/?id=5167

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
Shakespeare's time. Prior to the performance, company members will lead a 45-minute children's workshop. Meet at the
outdoor amphitheater. In case of bad weather, meet at the visitor center. 5:30 p.m. workshop; 7 p.m. performance.

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
Subject: Air Management Study Group Update
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:39:47 PM

Dear Air Management Study Group (AMSG) subscribers,

The summary of the June 2, 2016 quarterly meeting has been posted on the AMSG webpage. Visit the webpage at http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/airquality/amstudygroup.html and
refer to the meeting notes link under the "Past meetings" tab.

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, August 25 from 9:00 am - 12:00 pm at the State Natural Resources Building (GEF 2), Room G09, 101 S. Webster St., Madison,
WI.

If you have any questions about the study group, please contact Karen Walsh at karen.walsh@wisconsin.gov or 608-267-7547. Thank you.

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









































































































Summary 
Upset with the canceling of the DNR Magazine
DNR Magazine
DNR Magazine
DNR magazine 
DNR magazine 
DNR concerns 
DNR magazine 
DNR Magazine
DNR Magazine
Doesn't support the cuting of the DNR magazine
Opposes the canceling the DNR magazine
Opposes cutting the DNR magazine












































